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From: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
To: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)
Subject: FW: Request for meeting with Google| | 27 May
Date: mardi 12 mai 2015 12:15:36
From: [mailto @fticonsulting.com]
Sent: y, May 12, 2015 12:

To: NOWAK Annika (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS)

Cc: (CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS);

Subject: Kkeq meeting with Google 27 May
Dear Ms. Nowak,

As agreed by phone this morning with your assistant, | am sending you a meeting
request on behalf of Google’s I I, for Wednesday
27th May morning or afternoon, to discuss areas under your responsibility, specifically
the areas of e-health in Europe and the interaction between technology and healthcare.

If these dates are impossible for Ms. Nowak, the day before or after could perhaps be
another opportunity.

_ is the _ where he oversees a team of scientists

working on a wide-spectrum of healthcare-related projects. He would like to discuss the
work of Google Life Sciences—to help move health care from reactive to proactive —and
how his team is working in partnerships with medical experts, patient groups, and the
life sciences sector to marshal the latest technological tools to further their work.

I i e accompanied by SN, MM =scd
Brussels as well as[ e based in the US. For your

information also, Google is registered in the Transparency Register (Ref: 03181945560-
59).

Do not hesitate to contact me would you need any further information.
Thank you for your help.

Kind regards,

FTI Consulting

+32 T|+32, M
Qfticonsuit

23 Avenue Marnix
1000 Brussels Belgium
fi i

EU Transparency Register: 29896393398-67
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